

John Archer – Chairman Tel. No. 02476 419008 Association Website: www.sgra.co.uk Association e-mail: sgrainfo@gmail.com

MINUTES OF STYVECHALE GRANGE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

LOCATION – Zoom (Virtual Meeting)

DATE – 2nd December 2021

PRESENT – John Archer – Chairman, Councillor Mattie Heaven, Sheila Weare – Minutes Secretary.

Plus 12 members of the Association.

WELCOME – John A thanked members for attending the Zoom meeting.

<u>APOLOGIES</u> – Councillor John Blundell, Sylvia and David Cleaver, Mick Fitzpatrick, Councillor Tim Sawdon.

<u>MINUTES</u> – The minutes of the meeting held on 7th October 2021, having been posted online and circulated, were accepted.

MATTERS ARISING – Save the tree in Beanfield Avenue – the petition to save the tree was successful and common sense prevailed. A victory for the residents and supporters. Pavement Repairs, Mantilla Drive - the work has been carried out in a piecemeal manner. The meeting advised that sections of the pavement near Lonscale remain unrepaired and Mattie will enquire if and when the work will be completed. Mattie read out an email from Dave Morris, Coventry City Council, explaining the composition of the repair. The pavement improvement highlights the poor condition of the road surface. Restoration of Hedge in Meadow - no response received from Dan Powell, Coventry City Council. It is hoped the gap will repair itself naturally with re-growth of the vegetation. Repairs to the Animal Pound - no response received from Dave Lewis or Mark Yates, Coventry City Council. The site is in very poor condition, although the four apple trees have survived. The whips planted by Jim Passmore and Tony Rose have unfortunately not survived. The recently published Heritage at Risk Register for Grade II buildings did not include the Pound and SGRA are very worried about its future. SGRA will keep the pressure on to get the matter resolved. War Memorial Park - Park and Ride - a new barrier has been erected to deter travellers from entering the park, however, this appears to be very similar to the old one. Gilbert Richards Centre – the centre is gradually re-opening and some management systems have been introduced. Responsibility for running the centre will be undertaken by Age UK and Coventry City Council. The 'volunteer workers' are requesting clarification of their roles and more direction. Woodworking carries a significant personal risk and clear guidelines are necessary. Street Watch - Our area co-ordinator reported they have two new members and all members remain enthusiastic. Police and PCSOs had joined some of the patrols. Patrols had noticed a garage door left open (the owner was away) and helped to make safe a dog that had 'escaped'. Future patrols are scheduled in December. More members are required to enable additional patrols. Contact details for Street Watch and our local co-ordinator are on the SGRA website. Members had attended Cuppa with a Copper with the Police Inspector, at Green Lane. Mattie advised that she and John B had also attended Cuppa with a Copper, but no local residents had supported this. The next Cuppa may be at Finham Library on a more convenient day and at a more convenient time.

LOCAL POLICE UPDATE – Sgt. Betts was out of the office until Saturday, 4th December so he had been unable to answer John's queries for (1) details of a car stolen from an address in Alpine Rise and (2) attempted theft by two people of equipment from a contractor's van in Baginton Road. When a resident challenged them, he was threatened with violence. Sgt. Betts was asked if the vehicle registration was recorded. Ring 101 for non-urgent incidents and 999 for emergencies. The new Police Inspector is keen to meet local residents.

<u>COUNCILLOR JOHN BLUNDELL</u> – Prior to the meeting John A had emailed John B asking for clarification on several items and John B had emailed his reply.

War Memorial Park, Park and Ride – security is ongoing to prevent incursion by travellers. The cost for the security attendants during the day is £30 per hour total for two attendants, employed from 6.00 am until 5 pm, then overnight security starts (at an additional cost).

Mini Roundabout on Warwick Road at entrance to Central Six. The established rules apply, i.e. cars entering the roundabout should give way to cars already on the roundabout. Cars coming out of Central Six and turning right have right-of-way over cars coming up Warwick Road. The meeting suggested that the roundabout was too big to be referred to as a 'mini'. Ongoing Parking Congestion around Grange Farm School - residents have serious fears about the likelihood of an accident occurring. While buses were recently diverted via Hexworthy Avenue, the situation resulted in even more congestion and very dangerous parking. Could Hexworthy, Dewsbury and Barnack all be made 20 mph zones? John B advised this could be put forward, however the process is quite lengthy and would be subject to funding, consultation and Traffic Regulation Orders. John B proposes a meeting between SGRA and Grange Farm School. Mattie advised that 'car-free zones' around schools had been suggested for various locations across the city and Coventry City Council are keen to action this. The meeting thought that this would only move the parking onto other streets. The question was asked, does the school advise new parents to the area about safe and considerate parking? 9A Bus - speculation about changes to the timetable due to the lack of drivers has been noted but no specific details are known. There were changes from 29th August 2021.

Animal Pound - John B will enquire about the latest situation regarding repairs.

TREASURER'S REPORT – John gave Mick's report. **Finance** – there has been no change in our financial situation during the last month and we have £706.46.

Website – John encouraged members to look at the SGRA website. Mick would welcome any submissions for inclusion on the website, such as a personal story or a photograph of local interest. **Facebook** – 135 people have viewed this, but no comments have been received. Mick asks if a setting is incorrect? A member at the meeting suggested that the site had been made 'Private' and this suggestion will be passed onto Mick.

<u>ANY OTHER BUSINESS</u> – John advised the meeting of the death of Trevor Brigden on 20th November 2021 and our thoughts are with Trevor's wife and family.

City Fibre – promotional advertisements are appearing in newspapers, but we do not have a starting date.

Severn Trent had carried out work in Mantilla Drive near to Dewsbury Avenue which had necessitated the excavation of a large hole.

The Chair wishes all SGRA members a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. A very big thank you to everyone who persevered with our Zoom meetings and I hope that our face-to-face meetings in the school will re-commence soon.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING – Thursday, 3rd February 2022 at 8 pm.